
N69450-12-R-1765
IDIQ Mini-MACC Beaufort

Pre Proposal Inquiry (PPI) LOG

The PPI log is for informational purposes only.  It does not amend the RFP.  If a revision to the RFP is required, a formal amendment will be issued.

Question Date Question Government Response Change RFP
(Y/N)

Amend #

8-May-12 The attached solicitation has following references:  “The Request for Proposal (RFP) 
will be issued as a competitive requirement open to small business firms in 
accordance with FAR Subpart 6.2, Full and open competition after exclusions of 
sources” 

“The RFP will be open to participation by interested HUBZone small business firms 
with specialized experience and qualifications required by this contract.  The NAICS 
code for this IDIQ MACC solicitation is 236220 with size standard of $33,500,000” 

Does the first paragraph mean that it will only be open to small business if there is 
not adequate HUBZone interest?  We are a qualified small business but lost our 
HUBZone status recently due to the redesignated areas in the HUBZone program.

This procurement is total HUBZone small business 
set-aside.  FAR clause 52.219-3 will be added via 
amendment 0001.

Y 0001

7-May-12 Regarding the project noted above are looking for a bid that includes a team 
consisting of an Architect an Engineer and Contractor?  Or can my firm submit a bid 
as Architect/Engineer?

The Government intends to award to the 
responsible offerors whose proposals represent the 
best value after evaluation in accordance with the 
factors in the solicitation.  In section 00202 of the 
RFP, the basis of evaluation and submittal 
requirements for each factor are covered in detail.  

N N/A

14-May-12  I came across this solicitation and was wondering if you knew how materials testing 
and/or geotechnical/environmental services for the various task orders associated 
with this MACC would be handled; i.e., would NAVFAC contract directly with the 
testing agency or would the contractor be responsible for these services?

Per spec section 01 45 00.00 25, paragraph 1.6, 
Quality Control Plan, the contractor shall be 
responsible for providing testing services.  

N N/A

15-May-12 Could you tell if and when a site visit is scheduled for this project? Site visit information is located on page 61 of the 
RFP.  

N N/A
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